Appendix 33

HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 25 November 2020 07:46

To: I HELLON, Richard

Subject: FW: Application for Premise License by the The Club Company (UK) Ltd
Switch-Messageld: d725e322576e48dbbd7bde57b2ab97df

From: [N

Sent: 24 November 2020 12:47

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) [N

Subject: Application for Premise License by the The Club Company (UK) Ltd

24/11/2020

Ref: Application for Premise License by the The Club Company (UK) Ltd

We write regarding the above application and as residents that live ||| | EEGEGEG
premises the licence is being requested for. Whereas we accept that there has been a

license issued in the past for similar activities we are concerned about what seems to be
the large increase, and extent, of the hours and days along with external music (potentially)
for24 hrs per day.

We have lived at our current address for 21 years and annual events i.e. Bonfire Night,
School Prom parties, Weddings, and Christmas Parties are expected but to have a licence
allowing 24/7 activities and music leaves our residential area open to disruption late at
night.

We would like this to be taken into consideration when you grant this license and reflect
our concerns to The Club.

Regards






